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February 4, 2022 
 
 
Michael F. Krimmel, Prothonotary 
Pennsylvania Judicial Center 
601 Commonwealth Ave. 
Suite 2100 
P.O. Box 69185 
Harrisburg, PA 17106 

 

 
RE:     Response of Democratic National Committee and The Pennsylvania Democratic Party to 

the Appellees’ Joint Application to Terminate (Eliminate) Automatic Stay, Docket Nos. 244 
and 293 M.D. 2021 (Consolidated)  

  
Dear Prothonotary Krimmel: 
 
The Democratic National Committee and the Pennsylvania Democratic Party were permitted to intervene 
in these actions before the Commonwealth Court in support of the Commonwealth Department of State 
and the Acting Secretary.  On January 28, 2022, the Commonwealth filed a Notice of Appeal of this 
Court’s Memorandum Opinions and Orders to the Pennsylvania Supreme Court.  In accordance with 
Pennsylvania Rules of Appellate Procedure 1731 and 1736, this Court’s orders are thus automatically 
stayed, pending the Supreme Court’s expedited consideration of the appeal.   
 
Pursuant to Rule of Appellate Procedure 123(b), the Democratic National Committee and the 
Pennsylvania Democratic Party provide this letter stating that they will not submit an answer to the 
Application to Terminate and concur with the Commonwealth’s Answer in Opposition to that Application.   
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Clifford B. Levine 
Shareholder 
Dentons Cohen & Grigsby P.C. 
 
 
cc: via PACFile 

Gregory Hugh Teufel, Esq. 
Walter S. Zimolong, III, Esq. 
Harmeet K. Dhillon, Esq. 
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Stuart M. McCommas, Esq. 
Thomas W. King, III, Esq. 
Thomas E. Breth, Esq. 
Jordan Peter Shuber, Esq. 
Christopher E. Babbitt, Esq. 
Daniel S. Volchok, Esq. 
Seth P. Waxman, Esq. 
Karen Mascio Romano, Esq. 
Kenneth L. Joel, Esq. 
Joe H. Tucker, Jr., Esq. 
Jessica Ann Rickabuagh, Esq. 
Robert A. Wiygul, Esq. 
Dimitrios Mavroudis, Esq. 
Stephen Moniak, Esq. 
John Brent Hill, Esq. 
Kathleen M. Kotula, Esq. 
Alice B. Mitinger, Esq. 
Emma Shoucair, Esq. 
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